

Hamed Ghasemi

Excel and VBA specialist

+989197072447

hamedghasemi2010@gmail.com



About Me

I have an accounting education and 9 years of experience in auditing and taxation. With great interest and enthusiasm to work in the field of Excel, programming in VBA, dashboards, and reporting. Have been teaching advanced Excel and VBA for seven years and have taught Excel and VBA, also have done many Excel, VBA projects.

Education

Grade	field	University	type of university	education place	Year
Diploma	Math and Physics	-	-	Islamshahr	2000-2004
Bachelor	Accounting	Valiasr Rafsanjan	Governmental	Rafsanjan	2005-2009
Masters	Accounting	Islamic Azad	Azad	Islamshahr	2010-2013

experience

Company / Organization	Position	Year	Type of cooperation
Hoshyar Momayez Auditing Firm	Auditor	2010-2012	Full-time
Tax Office	Tax Auditor	2012-2019	Full-time

experience

Teaching

Educational Institutions	The Period	Country	Year
Tutor	Excel and VBA	Iran	2014-2021
Online tutoring	Excel and VBA	Iran, Canada, USA, UK, Germany, Switzerland, Cyprus	2020-2021
Manzooome Iranian School	Advanced Excel	Iran	2020
Nikan Danesh School	Basic to advanced Excel	Iran	2020

experience

Projects

Employer	Employer location	Project	Year
Agricultural Engineering System Organization of Tehran Province	Tehran	Management of Tehran province branches in Excel software	2015
Eshtad Greenhouse Builders Engineering Technical Company	Tehran	Design and implementation of a project to calculate the cost of industrial greenhouses in Excel software	2020
Tadbir Rah-e Noo Counseling and Psychology Center	Tehran	Analysis of psychological tests (Catel, EQ, MMPI, MBTI) And provide a full report in Excel software	2020
Bozorgmehr Pir Hakim Company	Islamshahr	Design and implementation of accounting system, account definition, definition of accounting, and warehouse procedures	2020
Individual	USA	Analysis of prepayment accounts and accounting records of prepayments at the end of the period in VBA	2020
Persian Gulf Occupational Medicine Center	Assaluyeh	Preparation examinations general report for occupational medicine, health card, and summary form the results of the periodic examinations automatically from Excel file using Excel, Excel VBA, Power Query, Word, and Word VBA	2021
Bsuperior system LTD	Canada	Carrying out various projects, including text analysis and analysis of the results of scientific research and automation of procedures in VBA	2021
Individual	Emirates	Mailing software using Excel and VBA	2021-2022
Doris laboratory equipment	Tehran	Prepare automated proforma in four types using Excel and VBA	2021-2022

Skills

- | | |
|--|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ Financial ❖ Data analysis ❖ Financial Analysis ❖ Diagram Drawing ❖ Accounting ❖ Financial statements ❖ Table design ❖ Analytical Charts | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ❖ MS Excel ❖ Excel VBA ❖ PivotTable ❖ Power Query ❖ Power view ❖ Power BI ❖ Word VBA ❖ MS Access |
|--|---|

❖ Financial intelligence

❖ MS Word

❖ Powerpoint